
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notice of Meeting 
 
 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Wednesday, 13 August, 2014 at 2.00pm 
 

in the Council Chamber  Council Offices  
Market Street  Newbury 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Members Interests 
 

Note:  If you consider you may have an interest in any Application included on 
this agenda then please seek early advice from the appropriate officers. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Date of despatch of Agenda:  Friday, 1 August 2014 
 
FURTHER INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
 
If you require further information about this Agenda, or to inspect any background 
documents mentioned in the reports, please contact Jo Watt - Tel: (01635) 519242 - 
Email: jwatt@westberks.gov.uk. 
 
Further information and Minutes are also available on the Council’s website at 
www.westberks.gov.uk  
 
Newbury College, Monks Lane, Newbury 
Wokefield Park, Goodboys Lane, Mortimer 

Public Document Pack



Agenda - Licensing Sub-Committee to be held on Wednesday, 13 August 2014 (continued) 
 

 
 

 

To: Councillors Peter Argyle (Chairman), Adrian Edwards and Andrew Rowles 

Substitute: Councillor Tony Linden 
  

 

Agenda 
 

Part I Page No. 
 
1   Declarations of Interest  
 To receive any declarations of interest from Members. 

 
 

2   Schedule of Licensing Applications 
 

 

(1) Application No. 14/01053/LQN, Newbury College, Monks Lane, 
Newbury 

1 - 28 

 Proposal: Application for Premises Licence   
Location: Newbury College, New Build, Monks Lane, Newbury, RG14 
7TD 
Applicant: Marstons Plc 
 

 

(2) Application No. 14/01060/LQN, Wokefield Park, Mortimer, Reading 29 - 64 

 Proposal: Application for Premises Licence   
Location: Wokefield Park, Goodboys Lane, Mortimer, Reading. RG7 3AH 

Applicant: De Vere Venues 
 

 

 
 
 
Andy Day 
Head of Strategic Support 
 

If you require this information in a different format or translation, please contact 
Moira Fraser on telephone (01635) 519045. 



 
 
 

 

Application 
 
Maps 
 
Appendix A -  Objection from Greenham Parish Council 

Licensing Act 2003 
 

APPLICATION NUMBER:  14/01053/LQN 
 
Application for Premises Licence  - Marstons Plc 
 
SITE:  Newbury College, New Build, Monks Lane, Newbury, RG14 
7TD 

 

Agenda Item 2(1)

Page 1



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



P
a
g
e
 2

1



P
a
g
e
 2

2



P
a
g
e
 2

3



Page 24



Page 25



P
a
g
e
 2

6



LA03 – Monks Lane (Newbury College)  GPC Objection  

 

In GPC’s experience Marston’s pubs are generally well run family pubs concentrating on 

food (as opposed to ‘drinkers’ pubs) and GPC believes that its concerns could be addressed 

by good running/management. GPC is also conscious of the demands of the forthcoming 

Sandleford development and the future need to provide adequate leisure facilities. However, 

on balance GPC believes that unless the applicant can satisfy its concerns it must Object to 

the application on the following grounds:   
 

Prevention of Crime and Disorder. The steps outlined do not address the issue of prevention; 

with the hours of opening and the wide range of entertainment proposed it is likely to produce 

unacceptable behaviour such as drunkenness due to binge drinking, vomiting and altercations 

and fights arising from disputes.  

 

Public Safety. The applicant has only undertaken a risk assessment for internal public safety. 

The premises as stated are fronting onto the Newbury College access road and this is a safety 

issue with the premises being open all day when children and adults are entering and leaving 

the College. The likelihood of accidents or unwelcome behaviour has to be addressed. 

 

Prevention of Public Nuisance. Prominent and legible notices being displayed at all exits 

requesting the clients to respect the local residents and leave quietly will be ignored and will 

not prevent a public nuisance to residents in the locality. The doors and windows being 

double glazed will not prevent noise escaping as they can be opened and the proposed use of 

external areas for entertainment i.e. recorded music with or without a DJ, juke box and 

audience participation will be the cause of public nuisance over a wide area. 

 

Protection of Children from Harm. The proposed site of a licensed premises in close 

proximity to an educational establishment, which includes a nursery school, with children of 

all ages is inappropriate.  This sends the wrong message to children and young people of all 

ages. 

 

 

 
 

 

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

Application 
 
Maps 
 
Appendix A -  Objection from Mr Faulkner 

Appendix B – Objection from Mr Ferguson 

Appendix C -  Objection from Mr and Mrs Fisher 

Appendix D – Objection from Mr and Mrs Rockhill 

 

 

 
 

Licensing Act 2003 
 
 

APPLICATION NUMBER:  14/01060/LQN 
 
Application for Premises Licence  - De Vere Venues 
 
SITE:  Wokefield Park, Goodboys Lane, Mortimer, Reading. RG7 
3AH 

Agenda Item 2(2)

Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Jo Watt (Democratic and Electoral Services)

From: Chris Faulkner [ChrisF@cnect2.com]

Sent: 21 July 2014 23:17

To: Sharon Gavin

Subject: <v9_SmartSaved/> Ref No: 14/01060/LQN - Objection

Categories: SmartSaved

SmartSaved: WBCOPENTLAPP_U343_D22_N217784

Page 1 of 2

24/07/14

��

����������	�

��


������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

����������������������� �������!"#$!$%$#�&�'�

��

����������������������������������������������������()�������������������)��������*������������)���

��*������������������������������������*��������������������������������'�

��


���+�����)���,���������������������'�-����)��������+�������)��������������������������)���*����)��'�
�

�����)��)������������)��������������������������������������)��)�����!.�������������)������������������

!������/��)���*�������������������*����������������+�����������'�0�����������������*���+���������()���

�+��������������������������)��������'�1�)�������������������)����������������������������������+��

�)������������������������+��'�-�����������������)�������)����������+�������������'�-����������������

�������������)���������������)��'�

��


������*��)����������������������������������������������)�������������������������������)����������

��()�������������������������������+��*'�

��

2*��������������������������)��*�)���)����������������*��������������������)�����!.���)������������

3���4����*������������!.���/)���*�������5.����������*��������)�����������������)�������������������

�����3���������������������.������������������'�
���*����������)��*����	�
������������������������������

�������)�����6�
��������������������)����������*���7�8�)���������������)9�

��

-������������)���������)������������)�����#���()����+�����)�����������������������)���������������

��������������������:���������*�����.��'� �������4���+������)������������������*���'���)��� �������2;�

�������� �������4���+����+�����+��*����������������*���<�
����������'�

��


���)��������������������*�)���)����������������������������������������������������������)��������������

������!!��'�

��


����������������*��)�����)��������)��'�=�������
�����������������*������������������������������������

�)����������������������*�����������)�������������������'��

��


������������������������*����������������'�


����)��������+��������������������*������������������������)����������������������������������	�

����������������������)����������()����������������������;�)���������������'�-�������������������

�����*����������������������������������)�����*�����)���+�'�

��

��

8�)��4�����)��*�

��

��

;����4�)������

>������;��������

Page 57



?�����*�������

���������

 ?@�A=B�

��

-����B/�������������������������������������

@�*�����

C������������!$'5���)���

3�*����

C������������!$'.5���)���

D�*�����

C������������!$���)���

!$�*�����

C������������D'@5���)���

!!�*����

C������������D'5���)���

!.�*����

C������������D'.5���)���

!A�*������

C������������D'.5���)���

!"�*����

C������������D���)���

!5�*����

C������������3'@5���)���

!%�*����

C������������3'5���)��

��

��

-��*���+�����)���

��

��
  
Chris Faulkner
Managing Director 
Kersten (UK) Ltd
  
Progress House
39 Boulton Road
Reading
RG2 0NH
  
Tel 0118 986 9253
  
We are constantly updating our websites, please look here for latest information.

  
  

     
     
  
Tel 0044 (0)118 9869253         
Fax 0044 (0)118 9311115       ChrisF@cnect2.com

  
DISCLAIMER:  This email is intended for the addressee only and may contain information that is privileged and confidential.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it.  If this email has been sent to you in error please notify us 
immediately by telephone to Kersten (UK) Ltd 0118 9869253

Page 2 of 2

24/07/14
Page 58



Jo Watt (Democratic and Electoral Services)

From: Ferguson, Gavin [Gavin.Ferguson@centrica.co.uk]

Sent: 23 July 2014 12:44

To: Sharon Gavin

Subject: Wokefield Park licencing hours.

Page 1 of 1

24/07/14

����������	�


��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��


������������������������������������� ��������������������������������������!���������������"�����������#��

��

��������������������������������������������������������������������"����$���$����"�����������������"�������	�

���������%��������������"����$�������������������������������������"�������������������������	���������������$����

�����������������������������������������������������$����"����������������������������"��$����������������������

���������������������������������"�����

��


������������	�
�����$������������������&'�����������������������������������(������$����&)*++����),���-���*+).(����

�����������������"�����������������������������������������	����������������������������������$�������������

�����������������������������������������������������������"�������������������

��

��

/�������������	��

���

��

0�����1�������

2������3����

��������������

���������

4������	�405�67-�

_____________________________________________________________________
The information contained in or attached to this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to 
which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the 
intended recipient, you are not authorised to and must not disclose, copy, distribute, or retain this message or 
any part of it. It may contain information which is confidential and/or covered by legal professional or other 
privilege (or other rules or laws with similar effect in jurisdictions outside England and Wales). 

The views expressed in this email are not necessarily the views of Centrica plc, and the company, its directors, 
officers or employees make no representation or accept any liability for its accuracy or completeness unless 
expressly stated to the contrary. 

PH Jones is a trading name of British Gas Social Housing Limited. British Gas Social Housing Limited 
(company no: 01026007), British Gas Trading Limited (company no: 03078711), British Gas Services Limited 
(company no: 3141243), British Gas Insurance Limited (company no: 06608316), British Gas New Heating 
Limited (company no: 06723244), British Gas Services (Commercial) Limited (company no: 07385984) and 
Centrica Energy (Trading) Limited (company no: 02877397) are all wholly owned subsidiaries of Centrica plc 
(company no: 3033654). Each company is registered in England and Wales with a registered office at 
Millstream, Maidenhead Road, Windsor, Berkshire SL4 5GD. 

British Gas Insurance Limited is authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority and regulated by the 
Financial Conduct Authority and the Prudential Regulation Authority. British Gas Services Limited and 
Centrica Energy (Trading) Limited are authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority. British 
Gas Trading Limited is an appointed representative of British Gas Services Limited which is authorised and 
regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Page 59



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



Jo Watt (Democratic and Electoral Services)

From: SharkDeb@aol.com

Sent: 23 July 2014 01:52

To: Licensing

Subject: 1401060-LQN - Wokefield Park License Application

Page 1 of 1

24/07/14

 Dear sir, 
  
We would like to object to the Wokefield Park license application which applies to extend the current alcohol 
& entertainment hours. 
  
We already suffer considerable traffic down Goodboys Lane late at night from Wokefield Park & this will 
only extend later into the early hours if this application is approved. 
  
We also hear considerable noise from fireworks on a regular basis - will this license also extend the hours 
in which fireworks can be let off? 
  
We feel that the existing license hours are more then sufficient as they already extend to 01:00 in the 
morning. There is already significant traffic leaving the site after this time so extending the hours to 02:00 
will see traffic leaving the venue up to 02:30+ which is unreasonable for local residents. 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Debbie & Andy Fisher 
  
Bramble Cottage 
Goodboys Lane  
Grazeley Green 

Page 61



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



Jo Watt (Democratic and Electoral Services)

From: Susan Rockhill [srockhill@btinternet.com]

Sent: 22 July 2014 21:23

To: Licensing

Subject: New premises licence application at Wokefield Park

Page 1 of 1

24/07/14

����������

	������
�������������
��������������������
�������������������������	��������������

������������������������������������������������������
��
�����������������������������������������������������

�����������������������������������������������

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������	���������������������
������������

�����������������������������������������
������ ������

!�������������������������������������������������������
�����������������������������������������������

���������������

��������������������������������������������������������	�����������"��#������������������������������������������


�������������������������������������������

	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��������


�������������������������������������������������
���������������������������������������������������������

��������������
���������������������

	��
��������������������$���������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������

��������������������

%���������������

������&�����'��������

�

Page 63



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2(1) Application No. 14/01053/LQN, Newbury College, Monks Lane, Newbury
	Application
	letter from applicants agent
	Map 1
	Map 2
	Objection from GPC

	2(2) Application No. 14/01060/LQN, Wokefield Park, Mortimer Reading
	Application
	Maps and Plans
	Faulkner objection
	Ferguson objection
	Fisher objection
	Rockhill objection


